
  
 
 
 

 

 

 
November 1, 2022 
 
 
Kate Donatelli 
Bureau of Energy and Technology Policy 
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection  
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
  
Via Electronic mail 
 
 
RE: Connecticut General Statutes-Section 16-245m(d) – Connecticut’s Conservation and Load 

Management Plan for 2022 through 2024  
 
Dear Ms. Donatelli: 
 

The Connecticut Light and Power Company (“CL&P”) and Yankee Gas Services Company (“YGS”), 

doing business as Eversource Energy (“Eversource”), and The United Illuminating Company (“UI”), 

Connecticut Natural Gas Corporation (“CNG”), Southern Connecticut Gas (“SCG”), collectively, UIL 

Holdings Company (“UIL”), collectively (the “Companies”) hereby submit their 2022 to 2024 C&LM 

Plan pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section 16-245m(d). 

 

Enclosed for the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection’s (“DEEP”) review are 

copies of the 2022 to 2024 combined Electric and Natural Gas Conservation and Load 

Management Plan (the “2022-2024 Plan”) and the 2022 Program Savings Document (“PSD”). 

 

The Companies have worked closely with the Energy Efficiency Board consultants to develop the 

2022-2024 Plan and Program Savings Document (PSD).  The final Plan and the PSD has been 

reviewed and endorsed by both Energy Efficiency Board Consultants and the Evaluation 

Consultant  The Energy Efficiency Board Meeting approved the 2022-2024 Plan and PSD at the 

Energy Efficiency Board meeting held on October 13, 2021. 



  
 
 
 

 

 

 

If you have any questions or require more information regarding this submission, please call 
Stephen J. Bruno (Eversource Energy) at (860) 665-4752 or Hammad Chaudhry (United 
Illuminating Company) at (985) 214- 6294. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Christopher Bernard 
Manager, Regulatory Policy & Strategy, CT 
As Agent for CL&P and Yankee Gas Services Company 
d/b/a Eversource Energy 
 
Stephen Bruno 
Director, Conservation and Load Management 
Eversource Energy 
107 Selden Street  
Berlin, CT 06037 
 
Hammad Chaudhry 
Senior Manager, Conservation and Load Management 
UIL Holdings Corporation  
60 Marsh Hill Road 
Orange, CT 06477 
 

cc: PURA 
Executive Secretary, Energy Efficiency Board 
Neil Beup, Chair, EEB 
Amy McLean, Vice-Chair, EEB 
OCC 
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Attachments 


